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THE BUCHNER FARM HISTORY
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d on the Tarm now owned
eﬁﬁlzeath of hls first wire;
John Elliott came to Canada around 1850 and ® p€ gmall children, Spencer,
by Tony Vandermarel, lot 24, concession 11l. After faegﬂd Charlotte, (Mrs SUMMETSs )«
he married Cecelia Woolley, as he was left with fﬂoﬂ
Annile, (Hrs. Kipp% and Li%zie(MrS. Tolhurst) Emer? .4 acres, south half of
were by his second marriage. ﬂdfdied suddenly and left

U
Tn early 1880 ‘s John Elliott purchased one 2 ﬁggged 59 acres, south west
lot 24, concession 10, from Lewlis Woolley. In 159uf0paﬁta Wno owned 100 acres
this property to his son Emerson. Later Emerson Pﬂlll

quarter lot 23, concesslon 10, from Mrs. Spencer :d The land from Emerson
from the former Brown property. Gﬁgg
Around 1930 Arthur and William Williasmson Puf 3ﬂd took up residence on

Elllott,
In 1935 Arthur Williamson married Jean CraWVW

this T8I

In 1950 the Williamson Bros
sold the farm to B.C, buchney
formerly of Norfolk County. 1n
1054 a partnership was formed
between Bs C. and his son Kelth,
then in 1958, Keith and his wife
Florence purchased the farm from
Keith's father.

Mixed farming has been very
ceneral down through the years
with dairy tle mslin source of
income. The Williamson Bros. did
have pigs and some beel cattle

at one time. Maple syrup was
made yearly from 1940 on. Wood .
was also eub Irom The bush fer :

the stoves and furnace. LK. Wi/liaw(Bi1i) /s re ; Tean and fu-thoi- 1o )) 0 msern

driveTgiegriseggeiiigtEio?l 42X4y0 barn was built to The 50x50 horse stable and

the WilliamsgnMBro - t'_llOtt sround 1893. The wooden stabling was torn out by

setent end Atoel b th tle time of the T.B. test in 1949, and replaced by

led and milk was tg e.BuChnerS 1n 1950. In 1955 a bulk milk tank was instal-

gt s o W °Il shipped to Toronto. In 1961 a new milk house was built
L O tne west side of barn and in 1965, around the barn pipeline milk

was 1nstalled and the former horse st ' -
modelled for young cattle. Stable, chicken pen and drive shed was re-

por® ]

In 1972a new wood fram, steel clad 50 x /5 barn was bl ]
| > = 11t with free
Stalls and bunk feeders, and a 20 x /70 £t cement slab silo was erected.

In 1955 a machine shed was built just west of the main barn.

. The red brick house apparently built in two stages ccon D
Llliott and his wife, Minnie Firby and a part forp hig moggeiigo?%gﬁtehggegign
01z bay windows at the south and one at the gaste. The Williamsonhééés £em
Tpved the one at the east. The Elliotts installed bathroom supplied b§ lead
Blﬂed storage tank at the north end of the hall, which was removed by the
h?ghners in 1950, Elliotts 1nstalled electricity in 1915 er 16 and loter on
V? an electric hot watertank. Natural gas was installed in 1959 by the
ullllamsgn Bros., replacing wood stoves and electric hot water Inyl945
prﬁssu;e system was 1lnstalled. The house was heated with wood étoves and fur-
Eace With ceiling registers to heat the upstairs untii 1965,-when a gaé fired
Qt_water heating system was installed by the Buchners. A dumb walter 1n the
%intr; helped to keep food cool when it was lowered to the cellar. In 1551
“hen Keith and Florence were married, the house was then divided north and
Sgggh and kitchen cupboards were built in the south half the same year. In
1953 the washroom at the north was built on and cupboards for kitchen in the
old bPantry. The sunporch was built on to the east in 1955. Bathroom was in-

Stalled in the south half in 1958.

west Three windows and one door were replaced by large picture window in the
fﬂL_Wail‘of the north half 1n 1968. The bathroom in north half was re-
modelled in 1972.

- The well at the back of the house was covered over and the Jlarce SPTUCE
Hledge at the east of the house removed. “‘ ey
< the frame house was moved to this property from lot 2%, uftar the v
-188e by Emerson EBlliott. A section at tl ool ol coaged Bl g 0 on  TTSE JPERET
£ tie, d . P At the north east was built on at this
ln 1960 a bathroom was installed, a room built on +the R Moy
s f—f g &8 5 Wil Ll Lo L1 E-';!'-...;‘ y _'i_il
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